## AND THE PARTY OF T

The following described tract or parcel of land lying and being in Bedford County, State of Virginia, and more particularly described as follows:

Beginning at a point in the public road to Emmaus (located S. 42 W. 5.2 feet from an iron pipe); thence in the roadway S. 31-30 E. at 206.3 feet passing 5 feet right of an iron pipe in all 214.4 feet to the west edge of hard surface of State Highway #122; thence in the highway N. 60-30 E. 225.6 feet to a point in the center of said hard surface; thence a new line N. 48 W. at 29 feet passing an iron pipe at 125.2 feet passing an iron pipe, in all 277.2 feet to an iron pipe; thence S. 42 W. 153.7 feet to the beginning, and containing 1.04 acres as shown by a plat of a survey entitled "Plat of 1.04 acres of L. J. Wright, 'Kent' Tract 1, Moneta, Bedford County, Virginia" made by S. S. Lynn, S. C. S. September 1946, attached to and made a part of this deed and being a part of a tract of 5.70 acres described as Parcel 2 in a certain deed dated 15 January, 1946, of record in the Bedford County Clerk's Office, Deed Book 210, page 209, by which said deed W. P. Kent, single, and S. J. Kent, single conveyed Parcel 2 along with other real estate to L. J. Wright and Bessie N. Wright. Further reference is made to Deed from L. J. Wright and wife, Bessie N. Wright to Coble Dairy Products, Inc., dated April 29, 1952, recorded in Deed Book 240, page 35 in the Clerk's Office of Bedford County, Virginia.

The following described tract or parcel of land lying and being in Fluvanna County, State of Virginia, and more particularly described as follows:

All that certain lot, tract or parcel of land lying and being situate in the Fork Union Magisterial District of Fluvanna County, Virginia, near the village of Fork Union, fronting three hundred (300) feet on the West side of U. S. Highway No. 15, bounded on the Northeest by the lands now or formerly belonging to Mazie B. Shelton, on the Northwest and Southwest by the lands now or formerly belonging to W. G. Melton and on the Southeast by the said Highway, containing two and five one hundredths (2.05) acres, by survey made by C. E. Watkins, S. F. C., on April 22, 1946, a plat of which survey is recorded in the Clerk's Office of the Circuit Court of Fluvanna County in Deed Book 35, page 283, being in all respects the land conveyed to Coble Dairy Products Cooperative, Inc. by deed of Lexington Farm Supplies, Inc., dated June 10, 1955, recorded in the aforesaid Clerk's Office in Book page \_\_\_\_\_, to which deed and plat reference is hereby made for a more particular description of the land herein conveyed.

The following described tract or parcel of land lying and being in Halifax County, State of Virginia, and more particularly described as follows:

TRACT NO. I: All that certain lot or parcel of land lying in Black Walnut District of Halifax County, Virginia, in the village or settlement known as Riverdale, about one mile from the Town of South Boston, and more particularly described as follows by survey of E. R. Farmer, surveyor: Beginning at an iron pin 196 feet south of Highway No. 58 and at the southeast corner of the lot of W. L. Thomas which iron is located at the corner of a shed; thence S. 83 W. along with the rear line of Thomas 90 feet; thence S. 16 E. 20 feet to an iron pin; thence S. 83 W. along the rear line of Mrs. Hester Anderson 80 feet to a stake; thence N.  $16\frac{1}{2}$  W. 20 feet; thence S. 83 W. 123 feet to iron pin on the old Cluster Springs road; thence along the old Cluster Springs road S. 11 E. 408 feet to an iron pin; thence off the road and along the line of J. R. Booth, S. 81 E. 200 feet to an iron pin on the right-of-way of the Norfolk & Western Railway; thence along the line of the right-of-way of the Norfolk & Western Railway northeasternly 401 feet to an iron pin corner with Woody; thence N. 11-3/4 W. 205 feet, more or less, along the line of the lot of L. P. Woody to the rear line of Lot No. 12 of the Stebbins and Lawson map, and being the rear line of Tract No. II described below; thence S 83 W. 210 feet, more or less, to the iron pin at the point of beginning, and containing 4.3 acres, more or less; and being a part of a tract of land devised to C. V. Brookes by his mother, Mary A. Brookes, by her will, dated December 6, 1926,